I I Gmall Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: O2 sensor specs

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 3:09 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Denzil Searle <Denzil.Searle@coopersurgical.com>
Date: Thu, 15 Oct 2020 at 15:01

Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi, Zoey,

We are struggling to get parts from our existing supplier, which will soon be impacting production. | have been asked if you would be able to fulfil a bigger order. We have
ordered 10 of each R-22MED and OOMFL102 already. | have been asked for 200 of each — how soon would you be able to supply? Part shipments would be acceptable. Would
it make a difference to the cost?

Regards,

Denzil

From: Amy Bishop <Amy.Bishop@coopersurgical.com>

Sent: 08 October 2020 12:24

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com

Cc: Shannon Waters <Shannon.Waters@coopersurgical.com>; Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>
Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

Hi Zoey

Thanks for sending over the proforma, PO attached to match.

Kind regards

Amy

From: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>

Sent: 08 October 2020 09:50

To: Amy Bishop <Amy.Bishop@coopersurgical.com>

Cc: RI Approvals <approvals@research-instruments.com>; Judy Williams <Judy.Williams@coopersurgical.com>; Shannon Waters <Shannon.Waters@coopersurgical.com>;
Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>; Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>

Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

Hi Amy,

Please see attached

Thanks

Tim

From: Amy Bishop <Amy.Bishop@coopersurgical.com>

Sent: 08 October 2020 09:24

To: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>; Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>; Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>
Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

Can you send accounts the proforma invoice please Tim, | don’t have it on this email chain and we’ll need to pay before they ship.
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I'll send a copy of the PO to Zoey shortly and cc you.

Kind regards

Amy

From: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>

Sent: 08 October 2020 08:31

To: Amy Bishop <Amy.Bishop@coopersurgical.com>; Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>; Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>
Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

Thanks Amy,

Tech Ops please

From: Amy Bishop <Amy.Bishop@coopersurgical.com>

Sent: 08 October 2020 08:07

To: Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>; Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>; Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>
Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

@Tim Stanhope / @Arjen Barnhoorn please can you confirm which department this will be against and | will place the order today.

Kind regards
Amy

Amy Bishop

Planning and Logistics Manager

CooperSurgical

Research Instruments Ltd. | Bickland Industrial Park | Falmouth, TR11 4TA, United Kingdom
P +(44) 1326 372753 | M +44 7971 922048

www.coopersurgical.com

©operSurgical

Healthy women, babies, and families™

This email and any attachments are intended to be disclosed only to the addressee named herein and may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the
named addressee, you are hereby notified that your receipt of the email was unintentional and that any disclosure, copying or distribution of the email and attachments
thereto is strictly prohibited. Please immediately and permanently delete the email and any copies thereof.

From: Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>

Date: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 at 15:04

To: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>, Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>
Cc: RI Approvals <approvals@research-instruments.com>

Subject: RE: O2 sensor specs

Good job Tim!

Approved!

Arjen Barnhoorn

Director of Operations
CooperSurgical | Fertility and Genomic Solutions
Origio Benelux B.V. | Celsiusweg 35 | 5928PR Venlo, Netherlands
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This email and any attachments are intended to be disclosed only to the addressee named herein and may contain information which is confidential. If you are not the
named addressee, you are hereby notified that your receipt of the email was unintentional and that any disclosure, copying or distribution of the email and attachments
thereto is strictly prohibited. Please immediately and permanently delete the email and any copies thereof.

Van: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>

Verzonden: woensdag 7 oktober 2020 15:04

Aan: Joost Riemslag <Joost.Riemslag@coopersurgical.com>; Arjen Barnhoorn <Arjen.Barnhoorn@coopersurgical.com>
CC: RI Approvals <approvals@research-instruments.com>

Onderwerp: FW: O2 sensor specs

Hi Arjen,

Please could you approve the attached (£993).

GL30833

Donna will be able to order on Monday unless we ask Amy to do it beforehand (I'll leave this up to you Joost).
Thanks

Tim

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Zoey Teal
Sent: 07 October 2020 13:13

To: Tim Stanhope <Tim.Stanhope@coopersurgical.com>

Subject: O2 sensor specs

[Quoted text hidden]
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